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q) f3AI® 29 AR, 2028 ST WU HTIT &3 T ATfYH AIATIRYT WA $FIge aTgH HIIT B0,

) foAi® 39 AT 203y ASH HuAT gl IgaTet I deTE TURICH HATSeT ATBde g ABIAIET U T
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Jorea fRearidY a1fdre mrfech gt srTcaT™T srerar wTE fAeTed FHUTET T FRIEAATAT IR
AHTRIGH oIt FT6UTT T Aieuiigd Hrfeadrd Fear, fFis 94 Tot, 2034 Ffd FHRIT.

ST AHRIGIAT Q131 § qord WIITAR &. 1. 3. Geiel 79 a JIgUITeAT fdhal aaaaT=aT qoaTd gl el
3R, AIETSA e ISR AN S AHAGHT Ao e RI ST ... < gefalr, oo g
T HIGTEA aR AIST HH YT I1d.

WU AT UGS YT INBEUH HIE 37U,

&G T TIScD &Il JoT OV —A0G 3



* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

® SS Bank
D) || e Satara Sahakari Banks Lid. |ENNAEIRNRIGNIPIPRS

f& wra= AeeEl S for. | OE o e D : geEl/eHEa /3¢ W/22.08.3%¢8

WG UG Y /9T,
A TR 3.3

T dhd WRATIH - 3egel . IgRIaet A Irean gl Ty famm 3rf¥aret &6+ €4 a1 arfie srgater @
RIEd eI 39 AT, 03Y IWRTT AHI-dICT g dTde< I HI. WTeTd HED AT JTIURIAR TSR DRI ITald.

HRA TRORA TRITYT ARSI delelt JAau[d ITadT d 6 2038-203Y SIS TR 301 GRS
3rfrzrercraT o @& et RBI 7 qeter anffes aufeiar qermam anffe faeTaman &R €.4% o STufara deter o1Tg.
RBI 3 G 2038-303Y IT s aufd afgear foe fAmTEla aarsierTd PIviE! SuTd Selel! ATEL. HIF AT ATdcieR,
0% T 3T #RT Withdrawal of Accomodation @+ Neutral 31 del. AT ﬁ@aﬁr 034 &Y RBI AW GR 0.4
uTse IRMA FHY FHA .24 FABT Hel. A BT AT Bgart, 2023 v ufgelt Hura giclt. dgax RBI A IR
Tafe aRerdm (Liquidity) gefaarat faid 98.92.203% a f3Hid 2¢.92.203% UsH 3wH Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR)
0.4 Uige IR FH delm 7 Hfdsard S Afe=aThiad MPC S8@id grgT 0.2y IR uises Tt awuar) erawr ang.
T RUITT et St T Horfaicr ATSHERTER I AT &THIdR SIUATHY ST 31TR.

RBI =1 Arfgefas fAder (RBI Directives / Guidelines) T agerd! 3fifes €iRor vt 1fO Mg dobet Aot
AT AR Feter 318, RBI =t sgawmriies 3 @< (Corporate Governance) IT ARG deamt 3ifer g dam
BB AHRIG 9 SdigRi fdd YA uRgefadar (Transparency) fRmfor derett amg. sifderia SRedia-sea
bt w1 i ufthmed gavar 9 aariiear FEfor deel Mg, ratar Waras gsere fafdy wfien
BRI AT, Tt TABTATTL AN SRAATAT ST AT TR BT TR HIT FRUATHIAT fafder TrepRen e
RO (Policies) TRaeel 3MTR.

RBI A1da v U =01 @ wideir gtecdia e 95 dolel 3MTed. I 9T SR, 93388
(Banking Regulation Act, 1949) 7ed doledT URUNHS AR AEHRI Thiaxicr Gaxt =0 gt WYEr sTelell 31Tg.
AR PRI ThHed Fairiis 31T (Corporate Governance), ST @a=emae (Risk Management), 34T
(Compliance), #1fgct 9 =™ g WIS {RE Aooran (IT) Infrastructure Cyber Security) 3for #THa w18
(Human Resources Development) fI4TITe Tgca uRRad siTelel 3. 9617 ey fAfay yer=ar sirdiwien
AT HRIET ANTaY. arrq@qm@ﬁawfmﬁ@q (Credit Risk), STTR S| (Market Risk), @Rerar St (Liquidity
Risk), ATfgdt g == g HRaues S (1T Fraud Risk) daAmdha ar fafdy sirdimie sfte@ (Identification), wistoft
(Measurement), ft&10T (Monitoring) a fA=i=or gfAfaa (Mitigation) el 1.

3ITIVT [EAT AT ageron=ar f3sfiea uRad=mear gma wrika g, dasMid Tadhea-ie ATgdhiedn
VST WA ATET IRAAT IS T ATEHITS! FerHaT arafavmst amfor Arfgeit=ht GRfdraar sanferd Squmst Arfa=erguf
4T IMBRUIRT W Beate AR, WEPN SHIT AT § STETaERIT AT aToRvATd 3R, ATgh-higaar Amor
BRIGFIER ST MR S0 ITILTS 3R,

WRIEHIT Har FAgT il muelt 6 gaEA Sfa Sardt fawm g (PMSBY) anfor memeisit gRem famm
AT (PMSBY), Uaté gfaem srem anffes wamderd=ar g8 STedTaead WaT Tehrd Sararel 3d 3178

IMedhiaT SeT PR Savarard! g fisliea daim ar Remria e amrd) teunds-Is BRRaTe, tsuise
RET SURRINISTHI, 3T TAfhte™ Melbied, SRRy 3i-s Ug Hrviie Riffed g ARIER JRET SUR Sierfa drelel 31TRd.
Frafia Riffew gerfaferdt qumivar (VAPT) 3mad sifdle g smear doean [Rfe fesfted dai sgae won 3img.

3T FHA ST HoIrar FHI0T ST SATed™ RBI 7 3 22 31Re, 2032 I URUTHTIA 3MdedT el
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* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

wfqeft BrRars siafa (Supervisory Action Framework) @1a! e araer @ camed FITﬂ@ﬁ Jcarfed PoTid THTOT
HH! FHRUATEAT YT, TSR WaATaR AT FROATAT GIT SEe HRUATT AT 3Med d ITAR 38t RBI =1
YT T Rl @aTaR A0 3aet JTe. HIVRTe! Hisaelt @d RBI 201 GRATFN{REmR del ST ATgNd.

T 2038 -303Y IT 3TFfes Iufct AT Yew=aT YHIT T AT Forrear (NPA) IR ST gt fael gl
TR HTE BOIGRIA! DI YT AT AP Hof A [AeTd ST, TR FAATAD! IS 85 el ATel. AT AT,
2034 3R g AT (Net Profit) %.99.99 HIST ST AT U Taas! @RI @reT (Accumulated Loss) . 3%.09
HICY FADT BT AT ATE ATE, 034 IR . 0.30 IS FADT 1. IRV I el ¢ IufuRIE dreama sRea™
HAYTASHT ATHIT AT TAT A8 F ieaT Mffe TRSTm 7 HRIfdea™ AwRIged ARTS fAHfor smeiell g, smg
FHARY DI T AT ol ARSBRIAT WYY HET U ATET FgUISTd AR AT, 03¢ IR I AleaTqd THTa
SITUTUATRT JTHE] ieaea M.

T T FHoiared ATged™ ST T g1 AL, T 038 -4 AT 31ffes qufa dher ‘g’ 3iféte af fAssra.
Al P Sdt fRR fEeT 3imed. AT ATe, 03Y SRR FTNIT HOAUIET TGS ot TG HIAT AR ATEY. ATSAC
Joherl feaes AT (Net Profit) .99.99 HIS $THT HATeA TAgSTar dieT B. 3%.09 HISI E1aT dl 6. 219,30 BISIAR 3Tl

arfter aute aTfifes WeATeRor 4T {37 29 WEER, 03 ST HUATT JATel. T AHTE THUT 39¢ ARG
AT HIHBTSI HRT el
TUTAE (Members) :— 37gaTel a9 3R ghdl ‘o T AHRIS AT 00§ TAD! STl 3T, AT B TEAT 00419
BIcHY. STEaTel quid AR WU HH! STET SR dovedT URART 92 o T ARG e AT $1Tet 31T, ot aTed 9
UG @A (Appeal to Members) :- UA® AHRISH ET HRITCATT SIS MUAT WIATaR JRATH
TV ET T STeled qReTeaTeaT ywaTdt qRieaf=eft i #rd g ot srermaa Sardt. a9 maar Mobile No. gad
WIATER AGaTal. Sivewe S.M.S. Alert GREET AT AHIGR BT IS, Tgaiehl THIG god @it JIeaT Jhded
3ITed, 31T W WHRIGHT fa=icl! HRUITT I &Y, T+ Ao emaelt Houdh WIYd &.a/. Y. AHGaR Gafe Sreu=ar
SUIh G Scheps 3Telel] TehTd AHRISTAT ATaTa ! S g @IaINaSit el g @i Sadl Isel.

WIT HIZA (Share Capital) :- I T AP WRT WisqaTd! 9ITET TUF 34 BT 31Tg. IURHY avyed WIT Wisasl
T B ¢, ¢¢, 30,900 / - FADY BT, IFATARITEA! T T §,000 / — WRT HIST T ST FTel ST TYIRER TG
YT YiSael NepH VU ¢, ¢, 83,900 / — I STTeil IR,

I YN Hisdd YAfHa THI0T (CRAR) YReT Rereg dohvaam RumaR o+t siteam wRedla Rered S
ANELMIAIR o UG AIT $Tel SIS, Te0 TSI 49 3io0d SR 1@ Jur FHoiid HNT IBH STHT B
TATAF S ATAATSE 11 f3A B (Loans to Directors & their relatives):-

TERTY WEHR! GRAT AfAFTH 93¢0 A Ferd vy () Feficd RIER Tha WaTed T T P QT ot
PIVIATE! THRY ot et TRI- ¥ 3R A0 X () 3R (TR FRET)

3. i gearie| il auia | auidaga | TR THITER
Tqusiir 101

B, fRAcH vorpdA | Tl vamA | AU TrebA | AT YhHA
q. | HeETTH - 94.¢o - 94.¢o -
. | ARIEE® - 0.9 0.99 20.¢0 -

(3T : SRIFT Hof g FATSHD A ATIGTS I J&d 39 UTacit TRUMER I3t 31meat.)
&G T AINdD AT JoT OVE -0 o



* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

HATA® U@ WA AT (Corporate Governance) :-
TReHT Rereg ddhear anieefe @ gaR A1, ares qser! gemada v ™ Bank Rating =
TEBHIIA Hgcd UTH SATerel 3178, IS S T YT i 3R WaTads Heas g fafdy affici=ar @reftersmor

A . AHAT THR ST TuIa SMeiean THI

q AT HS& YT (Board Meeting) 94

? JTste affedt (Audit Committee) o}

3 Tcaue AT (Investment Committee) o¢

¥ 3RIT ARl HAomie |l (ALM Committee) oy

4 Teh YPHT ot URA!hS AT FedNTR A8 (OTS Committee) 09

& Jae AT (Staff Committee) 09

v SIRIN e At (Risk Mgmt. Committee) o9

¢ . &Y. |ffet (I. T. Committee) 03

] AIATY HSS (Board of Mgmt.) 99

90 el erRarg wfid (Supervisory Action Framework Committee) R

9 ITgh AT AT (Customer Service Committee of Board) 09
IS0 JTgaTeT ATelTd H-oR, SMATGR g AT fheR ITedT SRHGT I ATSAT AU IS PRI AT Bl
TR WS T PRt (TTeavrE) -

YRR ReTeg Sohearn JTATHTO ST ATAfAS ARRY HEDR! hid Wedd UTaet Y4 P! HUATER T i+t Net
Demand & Time Liabilities (NDTL) TaT 9¢% & YR ReTeg 9 AT UTH Govt. & Trustee Securities T8
Ao §UTERS MR, TGTAR NMICAT Tohe SITIRIT FTe], AT AU ALTT ST THUT F. 98E.4¢ DI gaadn
ToATe FEUTST 33.34% YahH FRIARTET GRERY AT [Aaud dell 31Te.

farat quTevit  SRamataTor - -
) A A=arafeaT .-

YRefta Rercd d6 wiwar uRuas %. RBI2021-22/25 Ref.DOS.CO.ARG/SEC-01/08.91.001/2021-22
f3i 20 TIW, 2029 TR AFRY WedR! dwmtic e SWaRerm=a FHuHIHId FREHEdS! STER et 3R
IR 807 TG H TR,

AR YReAT Rereg Thaan R i 39 A1, 203y SRR HRIRT IRIST Wd ARIINgE W 03%-
02y AT e aufedtan que SEURavTARIaT d@MRad UH M/s. M. G. Kale & Co., Chartered
Accountants ITE AR HRUATT TS 312, AR T MMIS SWIAREUT S edn ada qui w6+ ST
3TEATS IR BT T AT dbd ‘A JATSIC T AT M. AT HATAD A ATIRETT YR T+ Igaret
Arigef .
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* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

) Internal Audit, Concurrent Audit, Risk-Based Internal Audit & System Audit :-
dedT | @™ Concurrent Audit, Income Tax Return @ Balance sheet Consolidation @ @&M™ M/s. Dinesh

Ahir & Company, Tax Audit, GST Consultation & Investment Audit o &™ #. fi9e TaR s MY, T=a
PRTGARIE W4 TG Internal Audit o BTH TheaT Saiia HHATAHTGT HRUITT TS, System Audit RO BT Mrs.
Aruna Mehta, Certified Information System Auditor (CISA) i} e 1Te.

F ) WA T AHHTEA b=l TUIAUiT (Reserve Bank Inspection):-

YR Rereg ddl SU- AgTegaeyd sft. WY JUE g e 3R AEBRI it dovd! T 2033 -0 A7 3ffw
et quTeAvf guf drelt ST W 2038 -4 AT ATFfes aute YRk Reteg ddvear quTIvft &vur a1t 31mg.
T ATrBI=T -

et GRECATER STHIH HRATS HRUITATS! ‘aRgelt SIRUBRY’ 75U HI. WEDHR Ywh g faeres Arean TeenaR
HERTEAEDRI AT AT 9% 0 A B 94 37 7 R 9% 9 A 9 900 373 awelt  fagsiaTaas iR

3. . IfreRT=r=r AT 9T
9 3R, ST 91, 9T RifreR T o
2. sft. gRYTS 3rFeR@ AR LR
3. sft. <ro1 v urdter HorR
8 sft. el <|er e FoR
g sft. 3R TIENITRY YR HAoR

FHATRT HEHFT T A% fI®™ (Staff Participation & Manpower Developement) :-

fTe 39 AT, 0% IR TH AABRY / HHARY AT THUT HAT 9§ ¢ FADT et T faATD 39 AT, 203y IR
B T TRHUT 946 FADT 3R,

FHHARY HESHT AT AT, FaATSS HsHT AU WYVl g HaTKId el 3iTed, Tl Wi dHar=ieT AiarEr
arer 31y, ufdtefia HHart € daet AraHaT s, ufafia eI SMYfRe TATM ST AU ITEHIAT AT
AaT-GRAYT 3T RN, P AEATSATSIA PHATAT {2 TERTY 31 Bl 3119, T Heve™, Fgag TR AeBRI g1
srRger fos., qor Riegr ARt WedR) daw sraTRger for., arammdha ufdraror Jvara oime.

HETH FAT FT AT et (CMYKPY) :-
TERTE WRBHRA SUEARHT SIS UIe] HRIUAEIUTGR JASHTRETT B0 AT Jawi=it gaT wrf ufdraqor

IS JTafdelt 31T, WS AT HATAART AR IR IMIT SHATSIE! AT TR, ATHRIAT dbl THATET YIEeaR
Employer Registration el 37Tg.

AT ASTHTE WEAT AT el TRUT 98 A / Jaci SH 1T FT&T0mre daved fafdyr emRaied @y o aimge.
SITES AT, AT SATIOT AT oraiTet -

Core Banking Facility 3R[ ®ITgR 31U WU T WIGR Idhedl HIVATE! AT W TIgR H6 AHA. 96
I Pan Card, PMSBY, PMJJBY {faem 3 a11g. ®meriexd efies d=em=med SMS, ATM (Rupay Debit Card),

&G a1 dISicD 3TEdTel Jol OVE—A0G 9



The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Internet Banking (View Only), IMPS, Mobile Banking, RTGS & NEFT, POS, QR Code I gﬁm Rear armgd.
9T g Digital Payment Services 3iaifa G-Pay, Paytm, Phone Pay, Whatsapp Pay, Bhim & UP| 4T % &edr

JTed.

=& Web Site :-

Jodt Taa:dt www.satarabank.net & Web Site 3Tt ® T TR WUt SeRITad Bojl 3RET Wex Web
Site I Ft M, FHoIA T I Ao, FATGD Hs®, UEHIATT BN 956, dhd! affe Rueht, Ffder, =,
Jorran fafder Rz dar glaurh wrfacdt ¥ ared HReIvr 9R0T, FTed araad Ham serd ARt avTeaTdt Suse
B SUIT 3T TR,

Cyber Security =Tdd : -

T AT ST AG-TA ATEHIIARTT FALT IUS EIT MM, Sobel T ST ITED DIGG! SATIOT hegrat Jermr
FIER A TR, IR TS Uha! aTee ed FgUH Wd WIGR, THRIG IiHT fawet dvard I $i, Horgt “Digital
Payment” @xa™T OTP, Password, CVV SRITASTE e et AT, 9 Bl simuearas ar qreit ammft adta
gt areht Aig =,

T ¢ FATTA AT AT T Feaor : -

THATHT SNSRI G 4 ARG IFHAGA T W ThReaT 3T (i) * ‘3t famr g yagsdt frm’ (DICGC)
St fawamr WReTuT QudTa A, dpa RRFiP 30 AR, 03y IRAET 341 fawyrem g i 9% W, 03y A 3T
Pelell ATR.

. AT Sie quafersdt :-

. qIGRIESH $IC AT 33 T guafrdien HRIHH THaR, AT 9] AER, 2038 Ush JEITHYT g $IET WRER
T AYTHE, WIIGR, SAGR JiedT G987 . 9IS ATed UfHH YR TTei ATedT e STegioTos ! STdur ruane Mt
frreft =TT denfere Ty -

Banking Regulation Act, 93%¥% = $a4 9¢ AT % Fefles ARqGIean SAfA I b+ 3TgdTe auid deafe
BT IRATATH @1 (CRR) d TR (SLR) ATaTard! HeTei geial dhoset 31Tz,

F UFATRI T AT Pl SATRUTY :—

3TEATS I ThBT AV ST Holiddl 96.§60% (TIAHT 94.39%) ABIT Hof 3MMgd, aTe, auT THUT o
TFHAAH I AT Bl ©. §9.%09 DI (Gross NPAs) (Taadf HUd ¢6.36 PICY) 3R TR Slges eI
FHolia 0T ortelt THTOT 3.9 % (TNt :3.§¢ %) M. Freaw scaTiid wortar Jur Horfeft wHTOT (Net NPAS) =13 at
¥.39% (TAINT §.20%) 3R, TS IFMHSARITEH TAAHIT ST Bge T feass ST ol FHIUIT ge HeaTa

fag 3.
3Tt @1TfRfes aufer SreuTied doTfar SITve fARI=TuT S1TU] 31RY 31T MT=aTe el

A AES -

q) WIS B 31f ISAHAT T BI-3ATT. Tob TATSS G, HaS o e ALf. STFERIaSH STSIYH et AGRIY
I IR STl ST JMRINT, Hag 9 Bfidar for welamsR IR aficdt ‘sreasdt’ st seaega @
gifde arfieH.

) o Suteas w1 Ao ATgRIa ke I arRae Wt ARTaT freror uReg a1 WedaR ‘Suttasadl’ Ras el
TR AaTed wdst A1, oTERIa TneTEr 4R, 4. I o/ Ra 7 ARG AR, fiue argRa e i ‘wrfeRofh
HEUSY (g} Tearasel a1 wata gifce e,

&G a1 dISicD 3TEdTel Jol OVE—A0G ¢



* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

HTEqU HegiTet -

3TEATS HIATH 3 WIRTH Y ST TEIE FTe. THT Tl TS 3. 39T T STaet, . TeNeT g1 I1ed, &.
ARTETE fhest Tas fRdTa e, e iftpRY, HHaRt, AW, WKSR 7 SAIgR I ATdaTSed avid ST 3131 of HIvil
TR BRUTH! IR FTer SRS T ST R Tl ATHTdT 37eft STefHT et Tarquf sregioTett STdoT e JMTEr.

SATHIR & TRUTTHET -

YR Rercg §p, f} TeRIY g Weant 96 5. 4a¢, i} gag Ricar vegad! wgant 96 5., R AR e
et 9 5., M. dt.emy. 9%, AW 6, AR 96 g 449 §b 0T HI. DR MY g Fges, 1. RAvria
ey, 91, fiegr SufEaud it 7198l e I JEaISwTs! Hoedl IgHIS AEPRINEs aiid ARG EEs
Axdeamae= ot i swoft ang.

M/S. M. G. Kale & Co. Chartered Accountant, M/s. Dinesh Ahir & Company, M/s. Batliboi Purohit &
Darbari, Chartered Accountant, M/s. Minal Pawar & Associates, Chartered Accountant, <! S@TUTe JATIOT
Mrs. Aruna Mehta, CISA Auditor Il 3T AT ARIGe(T T HIel AgearedT a1 Hedl ATage AAT AT [ardt
JMYRY 3.

SfT HedTTR g = it AT T Fivt ThelT I@IaD! ARTGe a et e, @rage W it SR 3R,

2 TERTy R -7, Jo sRiwer ., ga€ o sreger, 1. sh. e ST SR, T=7 FRIGRY ifrmrt -
qYHR ITegTs, 2 AERIY 31 H1-31T0. TavT e 5., 3 sreaer A1, shY. sro/a STegietrer sweam 3nfor qeg HrfeRt g
it - Wt Are Horg NS, 2 98793 AR Aeghr T SrARIgera sreger — A1.ft. TeraRTa TUTITRTE SR, 9%
FRIGRY JFTABRY A1 AATS ARV FHGH, HI-3AT0. T6 ToIsol JHAITA 37east qroit derg 3ref Iogwsi =1.5f.
TERTAS TS T+ ABIIeS HEBR STl e TaeaTd! SreraTad ARl 39 ATfee dhearaes da idid) #oft 3.
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INDEPENDENT BANK AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,
The Members,
The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Mumbai - 400 031

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Satara Sahakari Bank Limited (‘the Bank’), which

comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the profit and loss account, and cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements and other
explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and its departments and 18 branches audited by us are
incorporated in these financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the accompanying
financial statements read together with the Notes, give the information required thereon by the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, The Maharashtra Co Operative Societies Rules, 1961
and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra in the manner
sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a. in the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the bank as at 31st March 2025

b. in the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. in the case of Cash Flows Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAIl together with ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of the Section 29 read with Section 56 Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, The Maharashtra Co Operative Societies Rules, 1961
and circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI”) from time to time and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

a. We draw attention to Note No. 5 of Notes forming part of accounts regarding revaluation reserve pertaining to
premises amounting to Rs.1876.18 Lakhs during the year.

b. We draw attention to Note No. 19 of Notes forming part of accounts regarding SAF imposed by Reserve Bank of India
w.e.f. 22.08.2022 whereby certain restrictions are imposed on the bank.Currently the bank is under PCA w.e.f.
01.04.2025

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matter.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

2. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Highlights
for the year, Directors’ Report including annexures to Directors’ Report, key financial ratios in the Annual Report, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, which is expected to be made available to
us after the date of this Auditors’ Report.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the Other Information identified
above, when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is materially inconsistent
with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed on the Other Information that we obtained prior to the date of this Auditors’
Report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to reportin this regard.
When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
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communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

3. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI to the extent
applicable, and provisions of Section 29 read with Section 56 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Maharashtra
Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, The Maharashtra Co Operative Societies Rules, 1961, circulars and guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) and the guidelines issued by the Registrar of Cooperative Societies from
time to time and generally accepted accounting principles in India as applicable to the Bank.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting

process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
4. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with

SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the bank
to cease to continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Other matters
The financial statements of the Bank for the previous year ended March 31, 2024 were audited by M/s SARDA &
PAREEK LLP, Chartered Accountants, and they have expressed an unmodified opinion vide report dated 28.06.2024
on such financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

5. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third
Schedule in accordance with section 29 read with section 56 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of the
Maharashtra Co Operative Societies Act, 1960 and the Maharashtra Co Operative Societies Rules 1961; the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the Registrar of Cooperative Societies,
Maharashtra and generally accepted accounting principles in India.

As required by Sec.29(3) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Rule 69 of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Rules, 1961, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the
branches/offices;

c) The transactions of the Bank, which came to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

d) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in the agreement with the books of
accountand the returns;

e) The accounting standards adopted by Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally
accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

f) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety
orirregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank.

9) As required by the Rule 69 (6) of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, we report on the matters
specified in clauses (i) to (iv) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank-

a. Duringthe course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the
provisions of the Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b.  During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any sums which ought to have been but have
not been broughtinto account by the Bank.

c. Following monies due to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery against which a provision of Rs.5250.63
Lakhs is made in the accounts. Advances categorized as doubtful and loss assets as per Prudential Norms are
considered as doubtful of recovery:

Outstanding as on
Category 31.03.2025 (Rs?ln Lakhs)
Doubtful Assets 5690.23
Loss Assets 301.82
Total 5992.05

d. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Registrar, which require reporting
under this Rule.

h. Forthe Financial Year 2024-25 under audit, the bank has been awarded “B” Classification.

For M. G. Kale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reg. No. 104579W
Place : Mumbai (CA Manoj Kale)

Date :18/06/2025 Partner
UDIN : 25043464BMIOWI2008 Membership No. 043464
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2 GT9RT SERRl o fo1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

BALANCE SHEET

31R':3 i zof,‘;_ CAPITAL & LIABILITIES gﬁ':g 31&:_3 i 20?955.
CAPITAL
35,00,00,000.00 AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 35,00,00,000.00
28,88,37,700.00 | 1 PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 1 28,88,43,700.00
1,17,05,23,108.94 | 2 | RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES 2 99,56,27,582.36
4,83,16,17,360.13 | 3 | DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS 3 4,34,29,59,529.37
22,199.44 | 4 BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS 43,066.46
47,90,65,370.99 | 5 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 56,36,27,078.30
10,48,76,014.00 | 6 INTEREST PAYABLE 10,74,06,936.00
3,46,76,911.56 | 7 OTHER LIABILITIES 4 3,67,92,270.19
8 | CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
GUARANTEES ISSUED ON BEHALF OF
CONSTITUENT
(Previous Year 17,41,500/-) 12,500.00
DEPOSITOR EDUCATION AND
AWARENESS FUND PAYABLE
(Previous Year 1,10,03,735.69) 1,81,03,170.23
6,90,96,18,665.06 TOTAL 6,33,53,00,162.68

As per our report of even date attached herewith
For M G Kale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 104579W
(CA Manoj Kale)

Partner
Place : Mumbai Statutory Auditor
Date :18/06/2025 M. No. 043464
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2 GT9RT SERRl o fo1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

AS ON 31ST MARCH 2025

31-03-2024 SCHE 31-03 -2025
Rs. Ps. PROPERTY & ASSETS DULE Rs. Ps.
CASH
10,57,93,816.00 Cash in Hand 6,74,86,843.00
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
49,55,11,746.34 In Current Accounts: 6 53,23,35,387.87
60,13,05,562.34 Total Cash & Bank Balance >>>> 59,98,22,230.87
1,38,95,53,365.00 INVESTMENTS 7 1,86,55,42,290.00
3,68,88,41,478.82 LOANS & ADVANCES 8 2,67,57,60,322.63
50,05,55,374.43 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 9 59,32,47,028.74
24,35,09,936.50 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENTS 10 21,87,61,998.50
9,57,09,054.34 OTHER ASSETS 11 10,90,85,102.27
39,01,43,893.63 PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCE 5 27,30,81,189.67
6,90,96,18,665.06 TOTAL 6,33,53,00,162.68
For & on behalf of The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
D. B. Wangde S. B. Shete J. M. Hotkar V. S. Haldankar U. M. Ranjane
Chairman Vice Chairman Director CEO Asst. General Manager
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2 GT9RT SERRl o fo1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Previous Year SCHE Current Year
Rs.  Ps. EXPENDITURE DULE Rs. Ps.
1 | INTEREST PAID
26,95,24,551.92 INTEREST ON DEPOSITS 12 | 22,34,15,487.13
1,09,69,048.43 INTEREST PAID ON BORROWINGS 1,663.95 22,34,17,151.08
11,91,81,796.00 | 2 | SALARIES, ALLOWANCES, 13 10,82,70,012.00
PROVIDENT FUND AND EX-GRATIA, ETC.
52,000.00 | 3 | BOM MEETING & TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE| 14 64,000.00
3,08,88,245.99 | 4 | RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, LIGHTING 15 2,89,03,341.35
15,76,219.19 | 5 | POSTAGE, TELEGRAM AND 16 15,58,816.57
TELEPHONE CHARGES
19,52,298.85| 6 | LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL CHARGES 17 13,23,215.03
39,65,000.00 | 7 | AUDITOR'S FEES 18 26,30,001.00
8 | DEPRECIATION & REPAIRS
TO PROPERTY
77,07,021.00 A. DEPRECIATION 19 61,96,136.00
62,49,243.00 B. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 52,41,808.00 1,14,37,944.00
20,73,912.47 | 9 | STATIONERY, PRINTING AND ADVERTISEMENT 20 20,17,293.81
10 | OTHER EXPENDITURE
2,17,846.00 A. A.G.M. EXPENSES 2,42,527.00
2,18,27,531.21 B. OTHERS 21 | 2,12,24,157.22 2,14,66,684.22
16,58,732.00 | 11 | LOSS ON SALE OF SECURITIES -
55,671.00 [ 12 | LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS -
1,57,367.00 [ 13 | AMORTIZATION OF PREMIUM ON INVESTMENTS 1,72,075.00
-1 14 | BAD DEBTS WRITTEN OFF 4,28,94,469.40
15 | PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES
26,36,539.89 A. PROVISION FOR BDDR -
93,90,331.00 B. PROVISION FOR CYBER FRAUD -
16 | PROVISION FOR TAXES
12,000.00 A. CURRENT TAX -
40,163.00 B. DEFERRED TAX 4,72,722.00 4,72,722.00
4,89,56,055.18 NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 11,70,62,703.96
53,90,91,573.13 TOTAL 56,16,90,429.42
As per our report of even date attached herewith
For M G Kale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 104579W
(CA Manoj Kale)
Partner
Place : Mumbai Statutory Auditor
Date :18/06/2025 M. No. 043464
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2 GT9RT SERRl o fo1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Previous Year SCHE Current Year
Rs. Ps. INCOME DULE Rs. Ps.
1 | INTEREST RECEIVED

36,19,35,611.20 INTEREST ON ADVANCES 22 | 28,63,93,219.55

11,09,01,785.10 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 23 110,59,34,216.50
49.00 INTEREST ON INCOME TAX REFUND - 39,23,27,436.05
47,61,092.88 | 2 | COMMISSION, EXCHANGE & BROKRAGE| 24 38,84,024.03
43,730.00 | 3 | DIVIDEND ON SHARES 300.00
54,98,427.06 | 4 | OTHER INCOME 25 73,11,546.34
3,54,58,265.89 | 5 | PROVISIONS WRITTEN BACK 26 15,80,04,673.00
2,04,92,612.00| 6 | RECOVERY IN W /BACK ACCOUNT 1,62,450.00
53,90,91,573.13 TOTAL 56,16,90,429.42

For & on behalf of The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
D. B. Wangde S. B. Shete J. M. Hotkar V. S. Haldankar U. M. Ranjane
Chairman Vice Chairman Director CEO Asst. General Manager
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2 GT9RT SERRl o fo1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

SCHEDULES
Current Year Previous Year
PARTICULARS 31 .03.32025 31.0332024

SHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Capital :

"(I) Authorised Capital

7000000 Shares of Rs 50/- each "
"(ii) Subscribed Capital

5776874 Shares of Rs 50/- each "
"(iii) Amount called up

On 5776874 Shares at Rs50/- each "
Individual

Co-op Institutions

Others

Total Share Capital

35,00,00,000.00

35,00,00,000.00

24,56,79,000.00
45,21,200.00
3,86,43,500.00

24,56,73,000.00
45,21,200.00
3,86,43,500.00

28,88,43,700.00

28,88,37,700.00

SCHEDULE 2 : RESERVE FUND & OTHER
RESERVES

Statutory Reserve Fund

Building Fund

Divident Equalisation Fund

Charity Fund

Platinum Jubilee Fund

Provision for Standard Assets

Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
Benevolent Fund

Investment Fluctuation Fund

General Reserve Fund

Housing Projects Reserve

Investment Depr.Reserve

Revaluation Reserve

Total Reserve Fund and Other Reserves

16,76,06,280.40
2,72,00,000.00
26,28,500.00
25,00,000.00
2,50,00,000.00
55,00,00,000.00
45,67,090.00
35,90,000.00
3,98,78,750.96
27,85,748.00
10,15,000.00
16,88,56,213.00

16,76,05,080.40
2,72,00,000.00
2,92,45,911.00
26,28,500.00
25,00,000.00
2,50,00,000.00
68,75,00,000.00
45,67,090.00
2,35,90,000.00
92,67,764.54
27,85,748.00
10,15,000.00
18,76,18,015.00

99,56,27,582.36

1,17,05,23,108.94

Fixed Deposits
From Individuals
From Other Societies
From others

SCHEDULE 3 : DEPOSIT & OTHER ACCOUNTS

2,12,51,90,388.75
26,70,36,768.68
15,66,04,009.76

2,29,95,63.644.76
39,29,45,481.25
19,63,56,592.40

2,54,88,31,167.19

2,88,88,65,718.41
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2 GT9RT SERRl o fo1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

PARTICULARS

Current Year
31.03.2025
RS.

Previous Year
31.03.2024
RS.

Savings Bank Deposits
From Individuals

From other Societies
From others

Current Deposits
From Individuals
From other Societies
From others

Total of Deposits

1,39,15,70,540.80
4,95,30,807.11
5,84,39,131.82

1,48,73,17,438.90
5,01,14,074.17
7,82,23,778.15

1,49,95,40,479.73

1,61,56,55,291.22

3,25,24,138.37
70,07,301.77
25,50,56,442.31

4,26,41,542.48
63,47,849.51
27,81,06,958.51

29,45,87,882.45

32,70,96,350.50

4,34,29,59,529.37

4,83,16,17,360.13

SCHEDULE 4 : OTHER LIABILITIES
Payorders Payable

Stale Payorders

Audit Fees Payable

Provision for Int. Payable on Matured FD's
Provision for Misappropriation of Funds
Other Provisions & Liabilities

Provision for Income Tax (AY 2024-25)
Total other Liabilities

10,37,448.00
1,12,846.00
16,53,750.00
25,35,712.00
21,48,842.00
2,92,91,672.19
12,000.00

8,17,698.00
7,94,200.00
23,81,665.00
24,58,794.00
21,48,842.00
2,60,63,712.56
12,000.00

3,67,92,270.19

3,46,76,911.56

SCHEDULE 5 : PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT :
Profit B/F.
Profit as per Last B/S.

Less : Appropriation

Reserve Fund

General Reserve

Building Fund

Investment Fluctation fund
Balance C/F.

Add: Profit for the year brought
from Profit & Loss A/C.

Profit and Loss Account

(39,01,43,893.63)

(43,90,99,948.81)

(39,01,43,893.63)

(43,90,99,948.81)

(39,01,43,893.63)

11,70,62,703.96

(43,90,99,948.81)

4,89,56,055.18

(27,30,81,189.67)

(39,01,43,893.63)

SCHEDULE 6: BANK BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
Reserve Bank / State / Central Co operative Bank
Reserve Bank of India

MSC Bank

MDCC Bank Current Account

MDCC Bank OD Account

Satara DCC Bank

13,82,61,799.37
5,71,80,147.22
54,74,495.05

5,09,647.00

17,76,88,645.73
70,81,474.62
44,87,926.39
32,84,304.61
2,99,824.00

20,14,26,088.64

19,28,42,175.35
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2 GT9RT SERRl o fo1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Current Year

Previous Year

ICICI Bank Ltd.

Axis Bank

IDBI Bank

Saraswat Co op Bank Ltd

RBL Bank Ltd

Yes Bank

AU Small Finance Bank Ltd

Bandhan Bank Ltd

Total Bank Balances with other Banks
Total

3,09,64,623.00
16,90,32,606.65
1,52,95,554.89
19,06,743.89
3,89,29,714.01
10,000.00
5,30,26,126.00

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
RS. RS.
Other Banks
State Bank of India 1,87,36,415.79 39,52,522.79
Bank of Baroda 30,07,515.00 5,73,282.00

12,51,84,523.00
(1,21,817.01)
3,90,35,380.40
1,74,77,390.38
5,13,097.75
4,05,19,065.68
10,000.00
7,55,26,126.00

33,09,09,299.23

30,26,69,570.99

53,23,35,387.87

49,55,11,746.34

SCHEDULE 7: INVESTMENTS

In Central and State Government Securities
Central Govt. Securities

State Govt. Securities

Treasury Bill

(Market Value Rs.1,47,47,27,467.95)

Shares in Co operative Institutions

Shares of Co-op societies

(Market Value Rs.868250)

Other Investments

Fixed Deposits with State & District Co- Op Banks
Fixed Deposits with other Banks

(Market Value Rs.39,88,34,000.00)

Total Investments

63,32,09,493.00
64,04,99,547.00
19,21,31,000.00

63,33,08,310.00
44,30,92,805.00

1,46,58,40,040.00

1,07,64,01,115.00

8,68,250.00

8,68,250.00

8,68,250.00

8,68,250.00

34,63,34,000.00
5,25,00,000.00

30,97,84,000.00
25,00,000.00

39,88,34,000.00

31,22,84,000.00

1,86,55,42,290.00

1,38,95,53,365.00

SCHEDULE 8: ADVANCES

Short Term Loans:

Secured Loans

Unsecured Loans

(of which Overdue - Rs.35,34,05,051.82)
(of which NPA - Rs.34,88,74,197.86)

Medium Term Loans:

Secured Loans

Unsecured Loans

(of which Overdue - Rs.99,20,819.64)
(of which NPA - Rs.1,25,46,625.58)

1,32,99,61,547.43
77,93,064.60

1,69,11,86,949.13
87,20,621.93

1,33,77,54,612.03

1,69,99,07,571.06

3,34,40,549.19
3,12,61,873.00

9,65,71,141.49

6,47,02,422.19

9,65,71,141.49
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2 GT9RT SERRl o fo1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

PARTICULARS

Current Year
31.03.2025
RS.

Previous Year

31.03.2024
RS.

Long Term Loans:
Secured Loans

Unsecured Loans
(of which Overdue - Rs.10,95,17,004.35)
(of which NPA - Rs.25,83,18,799.88)

Total Loans and Advances

1,27,33,03,288.41

1,85,54,72,652.90

3,78,90,113.37

1,27,33,03,288.41

1,89,33,62,766.27

2,67,57,60,322.63

3,68,88,41,478.82

SCHEDULE 9: INTEREST RECEIVABLE
On Advances (LNFDR/LNNSC)

On NPA Advances

On Investments (Including FD interest)
Total Interest Receivable

21,06,234.00
56,36,27,078.30
2,75,13,716.44

22,40,809.00
47,90,65,370.99
1,92,49,194 .44

59,32,47,028.74

50,05,55,374.43

SCHEDULE 10: PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENTS
Premises

Opening W.D.V

Add: Purchased during the Year

Add: Revaluation Reserve

Less: Revaluation Reserve Reversed

Less: Revaluation Reserve Depreciation

Less: Depreciation

Machinery

Opening W.D.V

Add: Purchased during the Year
Less: Sold/w.off

Less: Depreciation

Furniture & Fixture

Opening W.D.V

Add: Purchased during the Year
Less: Sold/w.off

Less: Depreciation

Motor Vehicle

19,32,60,775.00

1,87,61,802.00
5,64,276.00

30,62,43,250.00

9,15,09,054.00
2,08,46,444.00
6,26,977.00

17,39,34,697.00

19,32,60,775.00

78,76,646.50 90,90,994.50
10,000.00 2,53,606.00

- 77,959.00
11,82,261.00 13,89,995.00
67,04,385.50 78,76,646.50

4,07,02,300.00

40,70,233.00

4,44,07,118.00
8,18,586.00
912.00
45,22,492.00

3,66,32,067.00

4,07,02,300.00

Opening W.D.V 15,77,016.00 18,55,313.00
Add: Purchased during the Year - -
Less: Sold/w.off - -
Less: Depreciation 2,36,553.00 2,78,297.00
13,40,463.00 15,77,016.00
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Current Year

Previous Year

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

RS. RS.

Computers & Software

Opening W.D.V 93,199.00 9,82,459.00

Add: Purchased during the Year 2,00,000.00 -

Less: Sold/w.off - -

Less: Depreciation 1,42,813.00 8,89,260.00
1,50,386.00 93,199.00

Total Fixed Assets

21,87,61,998.50

24,35,09,936.50

SCHEDULE 11: OTHER ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid Insurance Premium

Stock of Printing & Stationery
Deffered Tax Asset

Telephone Deposits

Electric Deposits

BMC Deposits

Deposits for Premises

Shetkari Sahakari Sangh - Deposit
PAN Card Security Deposit

IMPS Bill Payment Security Deposit
Other Receivable

IGST Receivable

CGST Receivable

SGST Receivable

PAN Card Coupon Stock

NFS ACQUIRER Receivable
Receivable from NPCI

IMPS -PULL Beneficiary Alc

Cersai Advance A/c

HDFC Life Insurance Co.Advance A/c
UPI Pull A/c - Beneficiary / Inward
NACH Deposit for Collateral
Advance Account

RBI RTGS/NEFT Inward A/c

Leave Encashment Claim Receivable
Adhesive Stamp Stock

TDS On Commission AY 2024-25
DEAF Receivable

TDS on sale of Properties AY 2024-25
Photocopier Machine Deposit

NPA Penal Charges Receivable

PA Penal Charges Receivable
Total Other Assets

5,23,153.00
2,72,621.00
11,96,912.34
5,90,26,682.44
2,04,315.00
3,97,052.00
50,77,204.00
40,000.00
10,000.00
1,50,000.00
21,48,842.00
14,94,152.35
73,83,049.36
73,83,799.80
1,603.86
10,24,600.00
1,30,112.93
(3,87,192.62)
19,756.00
2,00,000.00
60,96,434.46
5,00,000.00
1,62,666.00
(3,087.65)
234.00
21,695.00
1,50,000.00
12,000.00
1,56,04,928.00
2,42,669.00

10,79,682.00
3,37,911.00
18,67,140.49
5,94,99,404 .44
2,04,315.00
4,26,755.00
48,220.00
50,92,204.00
40,000.00
10,000.00
1,50,000.00
21,48,842.00
13,83,326.64
61,77,393.47
61,77,393.47
3,855.71
6,35,900.00
1,26,178.38
3,006.00
19,756.00
2,00,000.00
71,00,442.74
5,00,000.00
1,08,937.00
21,10,046.00
800.00
234.00
95,311.00
1,50,000.00
12,000.00

10,90,85,102.27

9,57,09,054.34
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2 GT9RT SERRl o fo1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Current Year Previous Year
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
RS. RS.
SCHEDULE 12: INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS
Interest on Saving Deposits 4,39,24,688.13 4,80,55,623.08
Interest on Compulsory SB. Deposit 89,753.00 1,11,193.00
Interest on RIS 2,27,559.00 1,56,667.00
Interest on Fixed Deposits 17,20,51,081.00 21,32,25,472.00
Interest on Recurring deposit 61,51,049.93 67,66,878.95
Interest on Daily Deposit 62,083.00 1,73,951.00
Interest on Pension Scheme 90,633.00 1,23,506.00
Interest on Lakhpathi Thev Yojana 5,67,524.70 7,15,783.72
Interest on Kishor Bachat Yojana 1,28,780.00 1,48,267.62
Interest on Mangalmurti Thev Yojana 3,876.00 -
Interest on Dhanvarsha Deposit Scheme 21,221.00 8,628.00
Interest on Hirak Mohostav Deposit Scheme 95,489.00 33,525.00
Interest on Current A/c 1,749.37 5,056.55
Total Interest paid on Deposits 22,34,15,487.13 26,95,24,551.92
SCHEDULE 13: SALARIES
ALLOWANCES,PROVIDENT FUND AND EX-GRATIA
Salary & Provident Fund 10,71,69,616.00 11,80,07,735.00
Labour Welfare Fund Expense 2,772.00 11,480.00
Recovery Allowance 25,200.00 57,740.00
Gratuity - 40,473.00
Staff Welfare Expenses 10,72,424.00 10,64,368.00
Total Salaries, Prov Fund - Ex Gratia 10,82,70,012.00 11,91,81,796.00
SCHEDULE 14:
BOM MEETING & TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE
BOM MEETING & TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE 64,000.00 52,000.00
Total Directors and Board Allowances 64,000.00 52,000.00
SCHEDULE 15:
RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE AND LIGHTING
Rent & Taxes 20,34,141.00 21,29,708.75
Deposit Insurance Premium Exp. 57,25,067.00 71,56,488.00
Insurance Premium Charges 9,74,641.00 13,61,712.00
Locker rent 7,000.00 6,000.00
Branch Premises Rent 1,24,82,628.00 1,26,18,607.00
License Fees 52,895.60 35,408.00
Electricity Charges 30,42,836.25 29,10,294.00
GST Paid 45,84,132.50 46,35,248.24
Interest Paid on TDS - 34,780.00
Total Rent, Taxes, Insurance and Lighting 2,89,03,341.35 3,08,88,245.99
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Current Year

Previous Year

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
RS. RS.
SCHEDULE 16: POSTAGE, TELEGRAM & TELEPHONE
Postage & Telegram Expenses 59,380.50 83,430.42
Telephone Charges 14,99,436.07 14,92,788.77
15,58,816.57 15,76,219.19
SCHEDULE 17: LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL CHARGES
Legal Fees 609715.03 576117.85
Consultancy Charges 713500.00 1376181.00
Total Legal & Professional Charges 13,23,215.03 19,52,298.85
SCHEDULE 18: AUDITORS FEES
Internal Audit Fees 12,60,001.00 26,65,000.00
Statutory Audit Fees 8,00,000.00 11,00,000.00
Information System Audit Fees 2,95,000.00 2,00,000.00
DATA Migration Audit Fees 2,75,000.00 -
Total Auditors Fees 26,30,001.00 39,65,000.00
SCHEDULE 19: DEPRECIATION
Depreciation On Premises 5,64,276.00 6,26,977.00
Depreciation Motor Vehicle 2,36,553.00 2,78,297.00
Depreciation On Machinery 11,82,261.00 13,89,995.00
Depreciation On Furniture & Fixtures 40,70,233.00 45,22,492.00
Depreciation On Computers 1,42,813.00 8,89,260.00
Total Depreciation 61,96,136.00 77,07,021.00
SCHEDULE 20:
STATIONERY, PRINTING & ADVERTISEMENT
Printing & Stationary Expenses 19,72,973.81 20,15,160.47
Advertisement 44,320.00 58,752.00
Total Stationery, Printing & Advertisement 20,17,293.81 20,73,912.47
SCHEDULE 21: OTHER EXPENDITURES
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 4,99,483.00 7,60,961.00
Subscription 1,35,368.00 1,71,764.00
Court Fee & Stamp Expenses 4,020.00 5,840.00
Computer Programme & Development Exp. 89,65,543.64 79,32,298.66
Motor Jeep Expenses 7,05,841.64 9,46,460.40
Training Expenses 57,524.00 53,500.00
Commission on Daily Deposit Scheme 1,97,307.00 6,95,915.91
Miscelleneous Expenses 19,69,292.17 17,00,370.70
CTS Service Charges 2,11,359.50 6,14,140.55
Programme Expenses 19,800.00 17,000.00
Clearing Courier Charges 4.,09,683.86 4.75,343.06
Security Guard Charges 52,38,676.58 58,13,438.50
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Current Year

Previous Year

Total Other Expenditures

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
RS. RS.
Cash Remittance Charges 590.00 -
NFS Charges 15,44,767.56 15,47,646.34
Remitter P2A Approved Fee 12,448.70 15,164.95
Remitter U3 Approved Fee - 2,39,602.07
Beneficiary U3 Apporved Fee 2,17,204.99 -
Digital Payment Services Charges 7,14,066.58 1,40,496.33
Statutory Penalty 2,00,000.00 -
NPA Unrealised Expenses 1,21,180.00 6,97,588.74

2,12,24,157.22

2,18,27,531.21

SCHEDULE 22: INTEREST AND DISCOUNT
Interest on Employees Loan

Interest on Overdrafts

Interest on Cash Credit

Interest on Gold Loans

Interest on Surety Loan

Interest on Machinery Loan

Interest on Housing Loan

Interest on Loan against Land & Building
Interest on Loan against FDR

Interest on Annasaheb Patil AMVM Loan
Interest on Vehicle Loan

Interest on Staff Loans

Interest on NSC Loan

Interest on Stock Loan

Total Interest & Discount

20,33,230.00
2,02,31,796.00
11,20,02,980.28
55,43,959.32
22,40,822.00
4,18,98,759.21
7,11,49,401.24

27,53,287.00
2,83,51,243.26
13,01,29,648.65
4,52,174.00
1,11,50,851.68
30,28,156.00
4,98,33,106.86
8,66,81,740.82

75,73,108.00 1,03,66,700.00
5,49,001.00 10,44,414.00
1,96,19,606.50 3,30,21,008.24
35,36,647.00 49,60,033.69
13,909.00 15,337.00

- 1,47,910.00
28,63,93,219.55 36,19,35,611.20

SCHEDULE 23: INTEREST ON INVESTMENT
Interest On Investment with Govt. Securities
Int. Received on FDR with other Banks

Total Interest on Investment

8,19,67,896.50
2,39,66,320.00

7,56,69,280.10
3,52,32,505.00

10,59,34,216.50

11,09,01,785.10

SCHEDULE 24:
COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE

Bank Comission 38,29,708.71 45,64,196.40
Pan Agency Comission 6,248.15 7,493.64
PMJBY & PMSBY Comission 4,939.00 5,958.00
POS Comission 43,128.17 1,83,444.84
Total Commission, Exchange & Brokerage 38,84,024.03 47,61,092.88
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Current Year Previous Year
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
RS. RS.

SCHEDULE 25: OTHER INCOME

Locker Rent 11,93,886.66 12,11,057.60
Service Charges 33,06,128.90 9,60,182.96
Miscelleneous Receipts 25,81,424.36 28,57,189.47
NFS Comission 2,27,356.42 4,59,447.03
POS Machine Rent Received 2,750.00 10,550.00
Total Other Income 73,11,546.34 54,98,427.06
SCHEDULE 26: PROVISIONS WRITTEN BACK

Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 9,46,05,530.60 -
BDDR write off 4,28,94,469.40 3,51,36,539.89
Statutory Audit Fee 2,87,173.00 3,21,393.00
CTS Cheque Processing Charges 17,500.00 333.00
Axis Bank Charges Provision 2,00,000.00 -
Investment Fluctuation Fund Reserve 2,00,00,000.00 -
Total Provisions Written Back 15,80,04,673.00 3,54,58,265.89

&G dT QYD 3IEdTel Aol ROVE—0G 30



* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

THE SATARA SAHAKARI BANK LTD ; MUMBALI.
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Particulars

(Rupees in Lacs)

Currrent Year

Previous Year

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Date : 18.06.2025 | Place : Mumbai

&G 1 dIScD 3IgdTel Jol ROVE—0G

M. No. 043464

CEO

Net Profit/(Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account 1,175.34 489.56
ADD: Adjustments for:
a) Depreciation 61.96 77.07
b) Provision for Taxes/ Deferred Tax - 0.52
c) Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve Written back (net) (1,375.00) (328.22)
d) Investment Flactuation Reserve Written back (200.00) -
€) Unamortised Premium Written Off 1.72 1.57
f) Bad Debts Written off 428.94 -
g) Provision for Cyber Fraud - 93.90
h) Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset - 0.56
92.97 334.97
LESS: Adjustments for:
a) Profit on Sale of Government Securities - -
b) Provisions Written Back - Income tax - -
c¢) Provisions Investment Depreciation Written Back - -
92.97 334.97
Adjustments for:
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (4,796.36) 7,012.44
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits (4,886.58) (14,566.23)
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings - (4,144.12)
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and Advances 9,701.87 11,854.07
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable 25.31 (606.30)
(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable (81.30) 250.55
Increase / (Decrease) in Reserves 13.66 3.21
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 21.15 16.48
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (133.76) (18.52)
(Increase) / Decrease in Branch Adjustment 0.21 0.88
Net Cash Generated from Operating activity before tax (42.84) 137.42
Less: Income Tax Paid / (Refund) - (1.50)
Net Cash Generated from Operating activity after tax (42.84) 138.92
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets (2.10) (10.49)
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (2.10) (10.49)
CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital(net) 0.06 (1.74)
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities 0.06 (1.74)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (44.88) 126.71
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the begining of the year 6,047.81 5,921.09
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 6,002.94 6,047.81
Cash and Cash Equivalents Comprises of :
Cash 674.87 1,057.94
Balance With RBI and Other Banks 5,323.35 4,989.87
(excluding fixed deposits maturing beyond 3 months)
Money at call and short notice - -
5,998.22 6,047.81
Note : Cash Flow is prepared according to the indirect method prescribed in AS-3 For & on behalf of The Satara Sahakari Bank Limited
As per our report of even date attached herewith D.B.Wangde S.B.Shete J.M.Hotkar
I';g:trl:’:erG Kale & Co (CA Manoj Kale) Chairman Vice-Chairman Director
Chartered Accountants Partner
Firm Reg. No. 104579W Statutory Auditor V.S. Haldankar U.M. Ranjane

Asst. General Manager
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of Balance Sheet as
at 31st March, 2025 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date.

. BACKGROUND

The Satara Sahakari Bank Limited, Mumbai (SSBL) was incorporated in 1960 and has completed its 65 years of
providing wide range of Banking & Financial Services. It also carries Treasury operations dealing in approved
securities. The bank is registered with RBI vide registration n0.29737 dated 15.11.1971.

Il. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with requirements prescribed under the Third Schedule
of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as applicable to cooperative banks, under the historical cost convention as a
going concern on accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated. The accounting policies of the Bank used in
the preparation of these financial statements conform to generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Act,
1960, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI') from time to time, and the Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) to the extent applicable and
practices generally prevalentin co operative banks in India.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

3. Revenue Recognition

Income and Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except as stated below:
i) Income from Non Performing Advances is recognized on realization as per the prudential norms prescribed by RBI.
i) Intereston Fixed Income Securities is recognized on accrual basis in case itis serviced regularly.
iii) Income from Dividend, Commission, Exchange, others and Locker Rent are recognized as income on receipt basis.
4. Advances
i)  Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets in accordance with the guidelines

issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time.

i) Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general provision has been made on all standard
assets as per RBI circular no. DOR.No.STR.REC.64/21.04.048/2021-22 dated November 01, 2021.

iii) The overdue interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is provided separately under
“Overdue Interest Reserve” as per the directives issued by the RBI.

5. Investments

I) The Bank has categorized the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-operative
Banks. Accordingly, classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under the following categories:

(i) Heldto Maturity
(i)  Available for Sale
(iii) HeldforTrading
i)  The entire Investment Portfolio for the purpose of disclosure in the balance sheet has been categorized into:
(iy Government Securities
(i) OtherApproved Securities
(iii) Sharesin Co. op. Institutions
(iv) PSUBonds and Bondsissued by All India Financial Institutions
(v) Certificate of Deposits & Others.
iii) Investments are valued as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time and in line with
the methodology suggested by Financial Benchmarks India Private Limited (FBIL).
iv) Investments classified under “Held to Maturity” category have been valued at acquisition cost. Premium, if any, on
such investments is amortized over residual life of particular investment.
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viii)
ix)

10.

The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Investments under “Available for Sale” category have been marked to market as per RBI directives. While net
depreciation, if any, under each classification has been provided for, net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.
Investment under “Held for Trading” category have been marked to market on the basis of guidelines issued by RBI.
While net depreciation, if any, under each classification has been provided for, net appreciation, if any, has been
ignored.

Broken period interest in respect of investment purchased is treated as an item of expenditure under the Profit and
Loss account.

Treasury bills & Certificate of Deposits under all the classifications have been valued at carrying cost.

The shares of Co-operative Societies held by the Bank in respect of ownership premises have been carried at
acquisition cost.

Property Plant & Equipment and Depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at their written down value. Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of
assets.

Fixed Assets (except computers) are depreciated on written down value method at the rates prescribed in the
Income Tax Rule, 1961. Computers are depreciated on straight line method basis at 33.33% as per RBI guidelines,
butitis nottaken on pro-rata basis.

Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the full year, if the assets are purchased and
retained for 180 days or more, otherwise itis charged at 50 % of the normal rate.

Depreciationis not charged on fixed assets sold during the year.

Depreciation revalued portion is charged to revaluation reserve.

Retirement Benefits to Employees

Bank has a separate trust named as “Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd. Gratuity Scheme” As per the actuarial valuation,
defined Benefit Obligation as at 31.03.2025 is of Rs.613.92 Lakhs whereas the fair value of plan assets funds
balance as at 31.03.2025 is of Rs.618.91 Lakhs. Since the fair value of plan assets fund balance is more than the
required fund amount, no provision for gratuity has been made during the current financial year. The Fund accountis
maintained with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

Bank has a separate insurance policy under “HDFC Group Traditional Plan” As per the actuarial valuation, the
defined Benefit Obligation for privilege and sick leave encashmentis of Rs.271.07 Lakhs as at 31.03.2025 whereas
the fund balance as at 31.03.2025 is of Rs.500.53 Lakhs. Since the fund balance is more than the required fund
amount, no provision for privilege and sick leave encashment has been made during the current financial year.
Bank’s contribution to provident fund is accounted for on basis of contribution to the Employees Provident Fund
Scheme, 1952.

Taxation

Income Tax expenses comprise of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

Current Tax is provided for in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and Rules
framed there under.

Deferred Tax is recognized on account of timing difference between the bookprofits and the taxable profits. The tax
effect of timing differences between the book profits and taxable profits measured using the tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date are reflected through Deferred Tax Asset
(DTA) /Deferred Tax Liability (DTL).

Recovery in Non Performing Advances

Recovery in Non Performing Advances is appropriated as per details below:

- Firsttowards unrecovered expenses

- Then towards Interest unrealized

- Balance towards principal outstanding

Recovery in write off accounts is recognised as income in profit and loss account.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Aprovisionis recognized when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where itis probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.
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Adisclosure of Contingent Liability is made when there is:

i)  Apossible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

i) A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be
made.

iii) Where there is a possibility or likelihood of outflow of funds, necessary provisions have been made as per the
RBI guidelines, to meet such contingencies.

iv) Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, Contingent Assets are assessed
continually.

lll. NOTESONACCOUNTS

1. Allthe Branches and Head Office are having Core Banking Software and all the books of accounts are balanced with
General Ledger Balance Book.

2. Matured Term Deposits amounting to Rs.580.71 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.769.96 Lakhs) have been included in
term deposits.

3. SegmentReporting
The entire operations of Bank are one composite banking business not liable to different risks & rewards,
consequently in the opinion of the Bank, Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting is not applicable to Bank.

4. Related Party Disclosure
The Bank is a Co-operative Society registered under the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act 1960 and there
are no related parties requiring disclosure as per Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India other than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Vinod Sadashiv Haldankar, Chief
Executive Officer of Bank. However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29th March 2003, he being single party under the
category, no further details are needed to be disclosed, out of prudence the details are given herewith.

5. Revaluation of Assets
The Bank has not revalued its premises during the current year. During the past year bank had revalued its premises
by Rs. 1876.18 Lakhs.

6. Impairmentof Assets
The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS-28) issued by the ICAl is required.

7. PriorPeriodltems:-
There are no items of material significance in the prior period requiring disclosure.

8. Leases:-
The bank has cancelable operating leases and the disclosures under AS 19 on Leases issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India is as under:
(Rs. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Future Lease Rental Payable as at the end of the year 405.75 | 490.57
-Not later than one year 132.22 124.92
-Later than one year and not later than five years 273.53 356.65
-Later than 5 years 0.00 9.00
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the profit and 124.83 126.19

loss account for the year
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be received - -
under non cancelable sub lease.

Sub lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss - -
Account for the year.
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9. Accountingfor Taxes onIncome:-

The bank has accounted for Income Tax in compliance with AS-22. Accordingly, Deferred Tax Assets and
Deferred Tax Liabilities are recognized. The application of Deferred Tax has resulted in a net debitof Rs. 4.73
lakhs to the Profit and Loss account for the year ended 31st March 2025 and the Deferred Tax Asset (net) of

Rs.590.27 lakhs have been shown in “Other Assets”.

The major components of deferred tax asset (DTA) & deferred tax liability (DTL) are as under:-

(Rs. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2025| Reversed |For the year|As on 31.03.2024
Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)
Provision for BDDR 576.22 - - 576.22
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 14.05 4.73 - 18.78
Total DTA 590.27 4.73 0.00 595.00
Deferred Tax Liability (DTL)
DTL - - - -
Total DTL - - - -
Net DTA/ (DTL) 590.27 4.73 0.00 595.00

10. Contingent Liabilities:-

(i) Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward Contracts and Bills under Import

LCs are as follows:

(Rs. in Lacs)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Bank Guarantees 0.13 17.41
Closing Balance of Amount Transferred to DEAF 181.03 110.04
Total 181.16 127.45
(i) Contingent liability — DEAF (Rs. in Lacs)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 110.04 104.80
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during year* 71.89 5.24
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.90 0.00
Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 181.03 110.04

*In terms of RBI Circular related to the Depositors Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF) scheme, during the

year the bank has transferred credit balances which have not been in operation for 10 years or more.

(i) As per the policy, where there is a possibility or likelihood of outflow of funds, necessary provisions have been

made as per the RBI guidelines, to meet such contingencies.
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1. Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts:-
The break —up of the provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts is as follows:-
(Rs. in Lacs)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Opening Balance of Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 6875.00 6848.63
Add : During Current Year 0.00 26.37
Less : Excess Provision Reversed 946.06 0.00
Less : Amount Written off 428.94 0.00
Closing Balance of Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 5500.00 6875.00

12. Write offs

During the year the banks has written off a principal amount of Rs. 428.94 Lakhs towards bad debts which is
identified by the management as irrecoverable, approved by the board of directors and certified by statutory
auditors. The said amount as fully provided for and accordingly and equivalent amount has been written back
from the bad and doubtful debt reserve. The bank has also written off unrealized interest thereon of
Rs.521.76 Lakhs from overdue interestreserve.

13. The bank has not purchased or sold any non banking asset during the year.
14. Restructured Advances

As per RBI Circular No. DOR.No.BP.BC/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020 i.e. “Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises (MSME) Sector — Restructuring of Advances®, the Bank has not restructured borrower
accountsason 31.03.2025.

15. Earnings per share: (Rs. in Lacs)
PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24
Net Profit/(Loss) after Income tax 1170.63 489.56
Weighted Average number of shares* 57.77 57.77
Nominal Value of shares (Rs.) 50.00 50.00
EPS (Rs.) 20.26 8.47

*Monthly Weighted average number of shares

16. Accounting of Goods and Services Tax (GST):
Accounting of Goods and Services Tax Goods and Services Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect
from 1st July, 2017. GST collected is accounted in GST Payable Account. Expenses are shown net off
eligible Input Tax Credit (ITC). The ITC on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST law, is
expensed out. In case of fixed assets, eligible ITC of GST paid to vendor is utilised against the amount of
GST collected from the customers and disallowed portion of ITC is added back to the value of asseti.e. the
same is capitalised. Income and expenses on which GST is applicable are accounted for net off GST.

17. During the year the Bank has transferred an amount of Rs. NIL (P.Y Rs. NIL) being profit on sale of
Investment held in HTM category, to IFR through appropriation.

18. Bank has borrowed of Rs. NIL Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. NIL Lakhs) in OD facility.

19. Reserve Bank of India has imposed restrictions since 2022, under Supervisory Action Framework (SAF)
containing certain prohibitions and advises. Bank has been advised to stop donations / payment of dividend,
sanction of fresh advances (except loans against fixed deposits/NSCs. KVPs/Insurance Policies), capital
expenditure without prior approval of RBI, not to offer interest rate on deposit higher than SBI, curtail
expenses, stop fresh borrowing, not to expand size of balance sheet, not to expand total deposits. Bank has
submitted board approved plan for reducing Net NPAbelow 6% to RBI and increase CRAR to 11% or above.
Board has been reviewing progress on monthly basis.
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20. The Management implemented New CBS operating and accounting software from 23.02.2024. Post
Migration audit by M/s. Batliboi and Purohit (Chartered Accountants) is in progress and as per their
preliminary report there are no material discrepancy is observed. The closure report is received during the
year.

21. Related Party:

“As per Accounting Standard on Related Party Disclosure” (AS 18) issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountant of India, the related parties of the Bank are as follows:-

Sr.No. Name Designation Category Representing
1 Shri.Dnyaneshwar Bapusaheb Wangde Chairman General Category
2 Shri.Sanjay Baburao Shete Vice-Chairman General Category
3 Shri.Shamrao Ramchandra Pisal Director General Category
4 Shri.Shamrao Khashaba More Director General Category
5 Shri.Uttam Antu Salunkhe Director General Category
6 Shri.Prashant Narendra Gunjalkar Director General Category
7 Shri.Sampat Ananda Shewale Director General Category
8 Shri.Surendra Ashok Shete Director General Category
9 Shri.Jayasing Malharrao Hotkar Director Schedule Caste
10 Shri.Raghunath Shankar Gurav Director Other Backward Class
11 Shri.Goraksh Vitthalrao Pargaonkar Director Bhatkya Jamati
12 Smt.Damayanti Baban Achare Director Mahila Reserve
13 Adv.Mrs.Bharati Ravikant Patil Director Mahila Reserve
14 Shri.Vinod Sadashiv Haldankar Chief Executive Officer

Information as on 31.03.2025 regarding Loans & Advances given to Directors, their Relatives & Companies/Firms where
they are involved.
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr. Branch Name Of Relation to the Types of Sanction Amount Overdue
No. Name the Directors/ Top Loan Amount Outstandi
Directors/ Management if ng (In
P Loan given to
Administr relatives Lakhs)
ator/CEO/
Relative
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1 Ghatkopar Mrs. Wife of Hon. Loan 52.00 47.50 0.00
Seema Director Against
Sampat Mr. Sampant FD
Shewale Ananda
Shewale
2 Vashi Mr. Hon. Director Loan 2.70 2.70 0.00
Raghunat Against
h Shankar FD
Gurav
3 Chembur Smt. Mother of Hon. Loan 8.44 8.39 0.00
Pratibha Director Against
Narendra Mr.Prashant FD
Gunjalkar Narendra
Gunjalkar
4 Chembur Smt. Mother of Hon. Loan 8.62 8.56 0.00
Pratibha Director Against
Narendra Mr.Prashant FD
Gunjalkar Narendra
Gunjalkar
5 Kalwa(Ww) Mr. Uttam Hon. Director Loan 13.10 13.10 0.00
Thane Antu Against
Salunkhe FD
6 Kalwa(w) Mrs.Alka Wife of Hon. Loan 2.50 2.50 0.00
Thane Uttam Director Against
Salunkhe Mr. Uttam Antu FD
Salunkhe
7 Kalwa(w) Mr. Son of Hon. Loan 1.35 1.35 0.00
Thane Saurabh Director Against
Uttam Mr. Uttam Antu FD
Salukhe Salunkhe
Total 88.71 84.10 0.00
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22. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped /rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the presentation of
accounts of the current year.

IV. DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI MASTER DIRECTION DOR. ACC. REC. NO. 45/ 21.04.018 / 2021 - 22 DATED
30.08.2021 (UPDATED AS ON 15.11.2021)

1. Regulatory Capital:

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital: (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i) Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 2902.90 1276.95
ii) Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 2902.90 1276.95
iv) Tier 2 capital 294.04 638.79
v) Total capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 3196.94 1915.74
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 20650.84 | 32230.85
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 14.06% 3.96%
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 14.06% 3.96%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.42% 1.98%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 15.48% 5.94%
Xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.06 (1.73)
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,
.. of which
Xii) .
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares 0 0

Note onincrease in CRAR: Bank had made recovery in various NPA accounts. Hence, BDDR provision for these
accounts have been written back, resulting high increase in other income and recovery of interest Income. In addition
certain NPA (Loss) Accounts have been written off in the current year. This lead to decrease of Loans & Advances
portfolio and Risk Weighted Assets. Overall Capital Fund increased Year on Year, resulting in high rise of Capital to
Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) in the current year. The minimum required Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) as per RBI
circularason 31.03.2025is 11%.

Draw down from Reserves:
Investment Fluctuation Reserve reversed by Rs. 200.00 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 235.90 Lakhs)
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* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

2. Asset Liability Management:

a) Maturity Pattern of Certain Items of Assets and Liabilities:

As at 31% March, 2025 (Rs. in Lakhs)
1to14 | 15t028 | 29 days to Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 year Over 3 Over 5 Total
days days 3 months months monthsand | and up to years and years
andupto6 | uptolyear 3 years up
months to 5 years

Deposits 3142.06 506.19 2594.11 4186.29 7033.20 25573.58 134.92 259.25 | 43429.60
Advances 846.65 487.47 823.83 3380.64 3936.71 2942.72 2980.37 11359.23 | 26757.60
Investments 0.50 25.00 2364.31 2187.77 1723.48 1565.24 2612.92 8167.53 | 18646.74
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Note: The computation of buckets is prepared on estimated basis. The bank is advice to develop the report in the software used.

As at 31* March, 2024 (Rs. in Lakhs)

1to14 | 15t028 | 29 days to Over 3 Over 6 Over1 Over 3 Over 5 Total
days days 3 months months months and | year and years and years
andupto6 | uptolyear up to up
months 3 years to 5 years

Deposits 3433.26 617.44 2444.37 3447.79 7521.25 30383.75 154.15 314.16 48316.17
Advances 2336.73 471.32 994.25 2423.29 4914.24 4600.02 6294.07 14854.50 36888.42
Investments 863 |  30.00 4.75 1528.91 1559.18 | 1556.67 110379 | 810359 | 13895.52
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Investments:

(Other than Fixed Deposits)
a) Composition of investment portfolio:
As at 31% March, 2025 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Investments in India Total Investments
Government Other Shares Debentures Subsidiaries Others
Securities Approved and Bonds and/or joint
Securities ventures

Held to Maturity
Gross 14190.22 0.00 8.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 14198.90
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments (NPI)
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less : Amortization 1.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.72
Net 14188.50 0.00 8.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 14197.18
Available for Sale
Gross 469.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 469.90
Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 469.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 469.90
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 14660.12 0.00 8.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 14668.80
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Amortisation 1.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.72
Net 14658.40 0.00 8.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 14667.08
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* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

As at 31% March, 2024 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Investments in India Total Investments
Government Other Shares Debentures Subsidiaries Others
Securities Approved and Bonds and/or joint
Securities ventures
Held to Maturity
Gross 10765.58 0.00 8.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 10774.26
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments (NPI)
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Amortisation 1.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.57
Net 10764.01 0.00 8.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 10772.69
Available for Sale
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 10765.58 0.00 8.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 10774.26
Less: Provision for non-performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Amortisation 1.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.57
Net 10764.01 0.00 8.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 10772.69
b) Movement of provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 2024 - 25 2023 -24
i. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a. Opening balance 10.15 10.15
b. Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00
c. Less: Write off/write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d. Closing balance 10.15 10.15
ii. Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a. Opening balance 235.90 235.90
b. Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00
c. Less: Drawdown 200.00 0.00
d. Closing balance 35.90 235.90
iii. Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments 7.64% 00.00%
in AFS and HFT/Current category
c) Non-SLR Investment Portfolio:
i) Non-performing Non-SLR Investments: Nil
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
a) Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
b) Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
c) Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.00 0.00
e) Total Provision held 0.00 0.00
ii) Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments: Nil
d) Repo transactions (in face value terms) 2024-25: Nil
Repo transactions (in face value terms) 2023-24: Nil
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* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

a) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPA: (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Sector As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

Outstanding Gross NPAs Percentage of Outstanding Gross NPAs Percentage of

Total Gross NPAs to Total Gross NPAs to
Advances Total Advances in Advances Total Advances in

that sector that sector
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
activities

b) Advances to industries 8152.69 1884.41 23.11 17233.90 1856.68 10.77

sector eligible as priority
sector lending

c) Services 5823.51 258.17 4.43 2447.40 756.56 30.91
d) Personal loans 268.24 88.18 32.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Others 3686.19 255.13 6.92 4908.36 365.01 7.44
Subtotal (i) 17930.63 2485.89 13.86 24589.66 2978.25 49.12
i) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
activities
b) Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Services 4832.08 3322.44 68.76 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Personal loans 433.33 8.99 2.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Real Estate 1085.52 0.00 0.00 1506.98 0.00 0.00
f) Others 2476.04 380.07 15.35 10791.77 5758.52 53.36
Sub-total (ii) 8826.97 3711.50 42.05 12298.75 5758.52 53.36
Total (i + ii) 26757.60 6197.39 55.91 36888.41 8736.77 102.48

b) Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue: Bank does not have overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during
previous year and current year.

c) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring: Nil

d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure: Nil

e) Fraud accounts: (Rs. in Lakhs)
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Number of frauds reported 0 0
Amount involved in fraud* 0.00 0.00
Amount charged to Profit and Loss Account (FY 2023-24) 0.00 93.90
Amount Unamortized 0.00 0.00

f) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress: Nil

5. Exposures:

a. Exposure to real estate sector : (Rs. in Lakhs)
March 31, March 31,
Category 2025 2024
(i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages 4135.64 5227.32
(of which housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances)
b) Commercial Real Estate 1085.52 1506.98
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures — 0.00 0.00
i.  Residential 0.00 0.00
i. ~ Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
ii. Indirect Exposure 0.00 0.00
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing
Bank and Housing Finance Companies 0.00 0.00
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 5221.16 6734.30

j.  Exposure to Capital Market: Bank does not have any exposure in current as well as in previous year.

k. Risk category - wise country exposure: Bank has no exposure to country risk in both, current as well
as previous year.
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The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

I. Unsecured Advances:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Total unsecured advances of the bank 2789.94 2951.72
Out of the above, amount of advances for which
intangible securities such as charge over the rights,
licenses, authority, etc. have been taken 0.00 0.00
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs:

a. Concentration of Deposits: (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors

3888.02

4918.76

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest
depositors to total deposits of the bank

8.95%

10.18%

b. Concentration of Advances:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers

8416.81

9495.17

Percentage of advances to twenty largest
borrowers to total advances of the bank

31.46%

25.74%

c. Concentration of Exposures:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

8416.81

6097.72

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest
borrowers/customers to the total exposure of the bank on
borrowers/customers

31.46%

16.53%

d. Concentration of NPAs:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Total to the top twenty NPA accounts

5204.83

6011.00

total

Percentage of the twenty largest NPA accounts to

Gross NPAs

83.98%

68.80%

7. Derivatives: Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

8. Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 110.04 104.80
i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 71.89 5.24
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.90 0.00
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 181.03 110.04

9. Disclosure of Complaints:
a. Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices

(Rs. in Lakhs)

of Ombudsman

Sr. Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the 0.00 0.00
year
2 Number of complaints received during the year 2.00 0.00
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 2.00 0.00
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0.00 0.00
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
10. Disclosure of Penalties Imposed by Reserve Bank of India:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. | Particulars

2024-2025

2023-2024

1 non-adherence to refund of share capital norms

0.00

2.00

Note: The RBI imposed the penalty in the financial Year 2023-24 however, the same is paid and accounted for in the financial year

2024-25.

11. Other Disclosures:

a. Business ratios:

Sr. Particular March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 6.74% 6.73%
i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 2.17% 0.15%
iii) Cost of Deposits 4.95% 4.94%
iv) Net Interest Margin 2.66% 2.66%
V) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.04% 0.70%
Vi) Return on Assets 2.01% 0.70%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Rs. Lakhs) 447.05 507.17
viii) Profit per employee (Rs. Lakhs) 7.46 2.91
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* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.

b. Provisions and Contingencies: (Rs. in Lakhs)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
Provision towards NPA*(After netting off the Write off 0.00 26.36
amount)

Provision made towards Income tax 0.00 0.12
Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 0.00 0.00
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act,1961 0.00 0.00
Provision for Restructured Accounts 0.00 0.00
Deferred Tax 4.73 0.40
Provision of Balances parked 0.00 0.00
Provision of Interest on Interest 0.00 0.00
Provision & Contingencies (Fraud) 0.00 93.90
Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 0.00
Provision for Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00 0.00

c. Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium: .
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

57.25

71.56

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium -

As per our Report of even date attached CA Manoj Kale

For M G KALE & CO Partner

Chartered Accountants Statutory Auditors

FR No. 104579W Membership No. 043464

For and behalf of the Board of Directors

(V S. Haldankar) (U M. Ranjane)
Chief Executive Asst. General

Officer Manager

(D B. Wangde) (S B. Shete) (J M. Hotkar)
Chairman Vice Chairman Director

Place : Mumbai
Date :18.06.2025
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* 9rarT 9T 9 1. The Satara Sahakari Bank Ltd.
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